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Hon. Mr, Stout.

Borough of Christchurch Reserves.

ANALYSIS.
Title. 3. Crown grants may be issued,
1. Short Title. Schedule.

2. Lands vested in borough.

A BILL INTITULED
Ax Acr to vest certain Land in the Provincial Dis-
trict of Canterbury, in the Borough Council of

Christchurch.

E IT ENACTED by the General Assembly of New Zealand in
Parliament assembled, and by the authority of the same, as
follows :—

1. The Short Title of this Act shall be ¢ The Borongh of
Christchurch Reserves Act, 1878.”

2. From and after the passing of this Act, the lands described in
the Schedule hereto shall be vested without any conveyance or assur-
ance in the Mayor, Councillors, and citizens of the Borough of the
City of Christchurch, to be held by them in manner following,
that is to say,—

(1.) The lands described in the First Part of the aforesaid
Schedule as an endowment in aid of the borough funds;

(2.) The lands described in the Second Part of the said
Schedule, as a site for a town hall or other municipal
buildings.

3. The Governor may issue such Crown grants or make such other
assurances as may be necessary for evidencing the title of the body
corporate of the said horough to the land and hereditaments hereby
vested in it. Notwithstanding anything contained in ‘““The Land
Transfer Act, 1870,” any grant or other assurance so issued may be
registered, although trusts are expressed therein.

SCHEDULE.
FIRST PART.

Muxtcirat ENpowMENTS.

Avur that parcel of land in the City of Christchurch. Bounded towards the North by a
line parallel to and one hundred (100) links distant from the right bank of the River Avon;
towards the East by Colombo Street; and towards the South-west by Victoria Street.

A1l that area in the Provineial District of Canterbury, being Section numbered 319,
and part of Section numbered 318, situate in the Town of Christchurch, containing by
admeasurement 1 rood and 25 perches, more or less, commencing at the south-west
corner of Section numbered 819, thence northerly along the western boundary of that
section and of Section numbered 318 a distance of 200 links, thence easterly along the
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2 Borough of Christchurch Reserves.

northern boundary of the latter section a distance of 125 links, thence southerly at a
right angle a distance of 75 links, thence easterly at a right angle 125 links, thence
southerly along the eastern boundaries of Sections numbered 818 and 319 a distance of
125 links, and from thence returning westerly along the southern boundary of Section
numbered 819 a distance of 250 links to the commencing point.

All that area in the Provincial District of Canterbury, containing by admeasurement
328 acres, more or less, being Section numbered 23840 (in red). Bounded towards the
North-east by a road line for a distance of about 30 chains 60 links; towards the North-
west by Section numbered 31684 for a distance of about 97 chains 50 links ; towards the
East by Section numbered 81685, and also by Section numbered 1579 (in red), for a
distance altogether of about 89 chains, towards the South by a road line tor a distance
of about 833 chains; also towards the South by Section numbered 81685, and a line in
continuation of its northern boundary, for a distance of about 28 chains 50 links: as the
same is delineated on the plans deposited in the Provincial District Survey Office,
Christchurch.

Al] that area in the Provincial District of Canterbury, containing by admeasure-
ment 60 acres, more or less, being Section numbered 2341 (in red). Bounded towards
the North by a road line for a distance of about 17 chains 60 links ; towards the West
by Seetion numbered 22055 for a distance of about 32 chains; towards the South-east
by Section numbered 22056 for a distance of 25 chains 60 links; and towards the East
by a road line for a distance of about 25 chains 50 links: as the same is delineated on
the plans deposited in the Provincial District Survey Office, Christchurch.

All that area in the Provincial District of Canterbury, containing by admeasure-
ment 70 acres, more or less, being Section numbered 2342 (in red). Bounded towards
the North-east by Section numbered 11259 for a distance of 31 chains 47 links ; towards
the Sotith-east by ‘a road line for a distance of about 29 chains 50 links; and
towards the North-west and South-west by a road line for a distance altogether of
about 47 chains 80 links : as the same is delineated on the plans deposited in the Pro-
vincial District Survey Office, Christehurch.

All that area in the Provincial District of Canterbury, containing by admeasure-
ment 270 acres, more or less, being Section numbered 2343 (in red). Bounded towards
the South-west by Section numbered 30308 for a distance of about 55 chains 50 links ;

“towards the North-west by a road line for a dislance of about 40 chains; towards the

North by a road line for a distance of about 25 chains; towards the East by Section
numbered 22018 for a distance of about 38 chains; towards the South-east by Section
numbered 21893 for a distance of 20 chains; and also towards the South-east by a road
line for a distance of about 35 chains; and towards the North-east by Section numbered
21893 for a distance of about 15 chains 50 links: as the same is delineated on the plans
deposited in the Provincial District Survey Office, Christchurch.

All that area in the Provincial District of Canterbury, containing by admeasure-
wment 51 acres, more or less, being Section numbered 2361 (in red). Bounded towards
the Westward by Section numbered 31685 for a distance of 40 chains ; towards the South-
ward by a road line for a distance of about 17 chains 40 links; towards the Eastward
by a road line for a distance of about 41 chains; and towards the Northward by Reserve
2340 (in red), for a distance of about 8 chains 20 links: as the same is delineated on
the plans deposited in the Provincial District Survey Office, Christchurch.

SECOND PART.

Pusrrc Harr Site.
Auvr that parcel of land in the City of Christchurch. Bounded towards the North-east
by Victoria Street; towards the South by Armagh Street; and towards the West by
Ozxford Terrace.

By Authority : GEORGE DIDsnvuYTGovernment Pxiut;;, Wellington.—1878.



